
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
(In compliance with Sec. 551.041, Et. Seq., Tex. Gov’t. Code) 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Jersey Village 2024 Bond Committee will hold a meeting on 
April 30, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at Clark Henry Park at 7804 Equador St., Jersey Village, Texas 77040. 
 
A quorum of the City of Jersey Village City Council may be in attendance at this meeting. 
 
ITEM(S) to be discussed and acted upon by the Committee are listed on the attached agenda. 
 
AGENDA 
 
A. Open Meeting. Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken.  

B. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS - Any person who desires to address the 2024 Bond Committee regarding 
an item on the agenda will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
unless the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject. Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments to the Bond 
Committee. 

C. Consider approval of the minutes from the meeting held on April 23, 2024. 

D. Discuss and take appropriate action on potential bond items. Robert Basford, Assistant City Manager 

E. Pool Tour. 

F. Select next meeting date. 

G. Adjourn. 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act, the Agenda is posted for public information, 
at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board located at City Hall, 16327 
Lakeview, Jersey Village, TX 77040, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 
was posted on the following date and time: April 26th  at 10:00am and remained so posted until said meeting was convened. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Maria Thorne, Administrative Assistant 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons 
attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Administrative Assistant by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the meetings. Agendas are posted on the Internet Website at www.jerseyvillagetx.com. 
 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, 
Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun." 
 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 
411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly." 



DRAFT
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE 2024 BOND 

COMMITTEE 
April 23, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE 2024 BOND COMMITTEE MET ON APRIL 23, 2024, AT 
6:30 P.M. IN THE CIVIC CENTER AUDITORIUM AT 16327 LAKEVIEW DRIVE, JERSEY 
VILLAGE, TEXAS 77040. 

A. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. and the roll of appointed officers was taken.
Committee members present were:
Beverly Petersen Susan Edwards 
Edward Lock Jennifer Withner 
Krista N. Guerrero Sean Willis   

Staff in attendance: Robert Basford, Assistant City Manager; Isaac Recinos, Recreation and Events
Manager, and Maria Thorne, Administrative Assistant.

B. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS - Any person who desires to address the 2024 Bond Committee
regarding an item on the agenda will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas Open
Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and
Committee members are not allowed to discuss the subject. Each person is limited to five (5)
minutes for comments to the Bond Committee

Dennis Petersen, 16522 Cornwall, Jersey Village, Texas 77040 – Mr. Petersen stated that
there are several issues that need to be looked at and considered before determining that the
existing pool can’t be salvaged.  He would like to know what it would cost to fix it.  He also
pointed out the report finding that speaks of a major ground earth movement around the pool
and is concerned that replacing the pool with a new one could lead to the same damage to the
new pool if not addressed.  He added that the Counsilman-Hunsaker proposal contained no
information about repair options – it was only to review the concept for the new pool.  He
recommends that the city hire a geotechnical engineering firm to test for ground issues, make
recommendations for stabilizing and to test for ground currents.

Bill Edwards, 16001 Jersey Dr., Jersey Village, Texas 77040 – Mr. Edwards stated that he
did an information request recently.  He noted that there were two companies that the city uses
to perform work on the pool.  One of the companies, Progressive Commercial Aquatics,
recommended a leak detection at an estimated $3,000 to $5,000 in January of this year. He
expressed disappointment that the city has not done any leak detection attempts or pressure
testing.  He estimated that the city spent over $18K on repairs based on the invoices that he
obtained.  He would like to get solid estimates on what it would cost to have the existing pool
repaired before considering total replacement.

C. Consider approval of the minutes from the meeting held on April 15, 2024.
A motion for approval of the minutes was made by Jennifer Withner and was seconded by Sean
Willis.



DRAFT
D. Elect a Chair and Vice Chair. 

Committee member Beverly Petersen nominated Susan Edwards as Chair and Krista Guerrero as 
Vice Chair.  Committee members all voted in favor of the nominees.  
 

E. Discuss and take appropriate action on potential bond items. Robert Basford, Assistant City 
Manager 
Robert discussed the various documents that were included in the packet.   

1) Bond Committee staff report  
2) 2024 Park OPC 
3) EX A Clark Henry pool concept and OPC (opinion of probable cost) 
4) Pool Survey Results 
5) Park Survey Results 
6) PCA Aquatic Assessment JerseyVillage_1.4.2024  
7) Talking points BP 
8) Counsilman-Hunsaker Overview and recent local Projects 
9) Counsilman-Hunsaker Jersey Village Pool Study & Conceptual Design Proposal  

 
Assessment of Pool Condition:  Isaac will provide an overview of the pool's current condition 
during the next meeting, potentially held at the pool itself. The importance of informing the public 
about the pool's status was emphasized. 
 
Debt Overview:  Total outstanding debt exceeds 6 million, with concerns raised about its 
implications. Clarification was sought on whether the 34 million is included in the total debt. 
Discussion centered around the acceptable level of debt for citizens and comparison with similar 
cities' tax rates. Robert was tasked with consulting the auditor for further insights. 
 
Proposal Outline and Budget Allocation:  Consideration was given to recommendations in the 
proposal. Discussion revolved around the amount citizens are willing to invest and its impact on 
tax rates. Three options were explored: Repair, renovation, or replacement of the pool. There was 
a consensus on the need for more thorough assessments to ensure optimal decision-making. 
 
Parks and Pool Budget Allocation:  Concerns were raised about the disparity between funds 
allocated for parks and the pool. There was a proposal to prioritize the pool and potentially 
reallocate funds from parks. Suggestions were made to combine park and pool projects for cost-
saving measures. 
 
Technical Issues and Assessments:  Various technical issues, including electrical, sanitary, and 
water line issues, were identified at the pool. A proposal was made for professional assessments, 
including leak detection and compliance with health codes. Discussion focused on past water loss 
issues and the need for comprehensive solutions. 
 
Transparency and Proposal Refinement:  Acknowledgment was made of past deficiencies in 
proposal clarity and transparency. There was a request for a revised proposal with scaled-down 
options for the pool's renovation or replacement. Emphasis was placed on providing detailed 
information to stakeholders. 
 
Next Steps:  Recommendation was sought for professional assessments on the pool's condition. 
Consideration was given to options from reputable companies, balancing cost and expertise. A 



DRAFT
reminder was given of the deadline for assessments from Progressive and Counsilman-Hunsaker 
within 90 days. Focus was placed on leak detection and compliance with health codes in upcoming 
assessments. 
 
Action Items: 
Provide pool condition update for the next meeting. 
Consult with the auditor regarding debt details. 
Refine proposal with scaled-down options for pool renovation/replacement. 
Obtain professional assessments from Progressive and Counsilman-Hunsaker. 
Ensure leak detection and compliance with health codes are addressed in assessments. 
 
Robert Basford asked if the committee would feel comfortable moving forward with the 
assessment proposal?  Beverly Petersen made a motion for a vote and Sean Willis seconded 
said motion.  All committee members voted in favor of going forward with the proposal. 
 
The committee has expressed a desire for a community town hall meeting with Counsilman-
Hunsaker to discuss pool-related matters.  Additionally, they are interested in seeing a website or 
infographics to provide information to the public, including details on tax impacts, tax calculators, 
latest developments, and subscribing to email updates. 
 
Regarding warranties, there is a query about the warranty coverage for repairs and the specifics 
required for new installations. It was noted that if only renovation takes place, there might not be 
a warranty. 
 
The committee seeks proposals detailing the costs involved in renovating the pool and requests 
Robert to gather information on this matter. Each committee member is tasked with identifying 
their individual preferences and requirements for the pool. 
 
There is an inquiry about whether there is a chart available outlining what is covered by the Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP). 
 
Space constraints for the pool were discussed, with consideration given to the limited area due to 
existing trees and the absence of additional parking space. 
 

F. Select next meeting date. 
Tuesday, April 23rd at 6:30pm at Clark Henry Pool. 
 

G. ADJOURN 
There being no further business on the agenda, a motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Susan 
Edwards and was second by Edward Lock.  The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 



Bond Committee staff report 

 

Counsilman-Hunsaker Update  

 

I spoke with George Deines from CH regarding the facility assessment. They'll be dedicating ample time 
on-site to thoroughly inspect everything, preparing a comprehensive report detailing the pros/cons, 
costs, and implications of pool repair, renovation, and potential replacement options. Their analysis will 
encompass relevant codes and warranties, culminating in their professional recommendations.  I have 
explained to them that the committee’s desire to focus a lot of their energy on this assessment as well 
as the feasibility and cost of repairing the pool as well as any contingencies that may come with a repair.  
They mentioned they will also attempt to guestimate how long a repair will last. 
  
The assessment is scheduled for Monday, May 13th, followed by an evening community meeting where 
they'll present their initial findings. Although it will be a condensed overview, they'll gather feedback 
from the committee and residents regarding potential pool construction if a replacement is deemed 
necessary. They'll also address any questions from the attendees. Using the insights gathered on the 
13th, they'll commence work on the assessment report, findings, recommendations, and three 
conceptual plans for potential replacements. 
  
A progress check with the committee is planned once they've developed some conceptual designs, 
tentatively June 12. There might be a limited window late June for additional resident feedback. 
Subsequently, they'll refine the three concepts and corresponding options, with our selection and 
recommendations slated for the first week of July. 
  
It seems like a lot hinges on the outcomes of May 13th. 
 
We will be advertising for this meeting on the website and social media.  We will also place an article in 
the weekly emails that the city sends out.  Please be sure to spread the word to your neighbors and associations.   
 

  

Committee awareness 

The staff has developed a dedicated bond website where all meeting updates and infographics will be posted. We'll 
design picture infographics to share across social media, weekly emails, and on the website itself. All generated 
information will be centralized there. Additionally, we'll provide residents with an opportunity to offer feedback on 
pool and other project considerations. 

 

Parks master plan & Capital improvement plan.  

The parks masterplan was completed at the end of 2020 with an addendum that contains the project priority ranking 
by the parks and recreation committee.   



 

Staff utilized this ranking to create the Capital Improvement Plan for the City budget.  The projects ranked “high” by 
the committee were prioritized and placed into the plan.  Feasibility analysis on each project as well as grant funding 
were considered when establishing the order of each project.     

 

The Project Prioritization section of the Parks Master Plan has been attached in this packet.  

The Capital Improvement Plan from the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year budget has also been attached to this plan.  

 

Projects completed since the completion of the master plan.  

 Carol Fox Restroom 

 Jersey Meadow Trail Site furnishings (Benches, litter bins, water fountains picnic tables etc.) 

 Dog Park Site Furnishings & Shade 

We are currently working on bike repair stations, water fountain repair at all parks, additional water fountain 
opportunities. 

Items that are included in the Burditt Proposal that was accepted at April council were ranked in the high category and 
were currently listed in the CIP.  

The remaining projects have been placed on the CIP and or have been removed due to additional stakeholder input 
(the skate park).   



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

 P
A

RK
S 

M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

1
0

6
1

0
6Pr

oj
ec

t P
rio

rit
iz

at
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
 R

a
n

k
in

g
s

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

Ea
ch

 P
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pa

rk
s 

M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
br

ok
en

 u
p 

in
to

 s
m

al
le

r 
pi

ec
es

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

ea
ch

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
m

en
ity

. 
 T

he
 g

oa
l w

as
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 a

m
en

ity
 a

s 
th

e 
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 p
la

ce
d 

it 
in

to
 it

s 
ra

nk
in

g.
  

Th
e 

id
ea

 w
as

 to
 g

ro
up

 th
e 

pa
rk

/a
m

en
iti

es
 in

to
 3

 ti
er

s:
 H

ig
h 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
, M

ed
iu

m
 P

re
fe

re
nc

e,
 a

nd
 L

ow
 P

re
fe

re
nc

e.
  

It 
w

as
 a

 g
en

er
al

 c
on

se
ns

us
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
/c

on
si

de
re

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

10
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

 s
o 

th
e 

gy
m

na
si

um
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
M

as
te

r 
Pl

an
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

 P
er

 r
e-

qu
es

t f
ro

m
 C

ou
nc

il,
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

bo
nd

 fi
na

nc
e 

po
rti

on
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 r
em

ov
ed

. 
 T

he
re

 w
er

e 
ne

w
 p

ar
ks

 p
ro

po
se

d,
 th

os
e 

w
er

e 
ra

nk
ed

 a
s 

an
 e

nt
ire

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

, 
if 

ra
nk

ed
 in

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
or

 M
ed

iu
m

 P
re

fe
re

nc
e,

 th
ei

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
am

en
iti

es
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

nd
 r

an
ke

d.
  S

om
e 

de
lib

er
at

io
n 

no
te

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 w
er

e 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

ed
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

Ra
nk

in
g,

 th
e 

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 li

st
ed

 d
es

ire
d 

H
ig

h 
Pr

ef
er

en
ce

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 w
er

e 
no

t c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 It
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 n

ot
e 

th
at

 e
ac

h 
am

en
ity

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l e

st
im

at
io

n 
is

 
in

cl
ud

ed
, b

ut
, s

ite
 w

or
k,

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 m

ar
ku

p 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

ie
s 

w
er

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
or

 d
is

pe
rs

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
am

en
iti

es
.  

Th
is

 a
pp

en
di

x 
is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 b

e 
in

se
rte

d 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
M

as
te

r 
Pl

an
.  

 

R
a

n
k

in
g

 H
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 
H

ig
h

 P
re

fe
re

n
ce

 
Th

e 
H

ig
h 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 C

at
eg

or
y 

is
 c

om
pr

is
ed

 o
f 1

0 
pr

oj
ec

ts
/a

m
en

iti
es

 to
ta

lin
g 

$5
95

,0
00

.  
Th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 h
ea

vy
 in

te
re

st
 in

 r
es

tro
om

s 
at

 C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

ex
te

rio
r 

lig
ht

in
g 

at
 a

ll 
Pa

rk
s.

 T
he

 b
al

l f
ie

ld
s 

at
 th

e 
pa

rk
 w

er
e 

ra
nk

ed
 h

ig
h 

bu
t t

he
se

 a
m

en
iti

es
 d

id
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 a

dd
 to

 th
e 

to
ta

l e
st

im
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
hi

gh
 p

re
fe

re
nc

e 
ca

te
go

ry
, i

f c
on

si
de

re
d.

  

Pr
oj

ec
t

Am
en

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

os
t

Ti
er

 
N

ot
es

 

C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Re
st

ro
om

 (f
am

ily
)

 $
   

   
10

0,
00

0.
00

 
H

ig
h 

C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ex
te

rio
r 

lig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
   

 9
,0

00
.0

0 
H

ig
h 

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

12
0’

 b
as

eb
al

l f
ie

ld
 $

   
   

12
0,

00
0.

00
 

H
ig

h 

C
om

pl
et

e 
se

t 
up

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 in

-
cl

ud
in

g 
bl

ea
ch

-
er

s 
an

d 
lig

ht
s

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

O
pe

n 
fie

ld
s

 $
   

   
15

0,
00

0.
00

 
H

ig
h 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
  8

0,
00

0.
00

 
H

ig
h 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

Ex
te

rio
r 

lig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
  7

5,
00

0.
00

 
H

ig
h 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

W
at

er
 fo

un
ta

in
s

 $
   

   
  2

8,
00

0.
00

 
H

ig
h 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
  2

0,
00

0.
00

 
H

ig
h 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ex

te
rio

r 
lig

ht
in

g
 $

   
   

   
 6

,0
00

.0
0 

H
ig

h 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
W

at
er

 fo
un

ta
in

s
 $

   
   

   
 7

,0
00

.0
0 

H
ig

h 



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

PA
RK

S 
M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

1
0

7
1

0
7

Ad
di

tio
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
Re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 P

AR
AC

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
Th

e 
PA

RA
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

lis
t o

f p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

as
te

r 
pl

an
, l

is
te

d 
be

lo
w

.  

Pr
oj

ec
t

Am
en

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

os
t

Ti
er

 
N

ot
es

 
C

ar
ol

 F
ox

 P
ar

k 
, J

er
se

y 
M

ea
d-

ow
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l, 

&
 C

la
rk

 H
en

ry
 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Bi
ke

 r
ep

ai
r 

st
at

io
n 

 
H

ig
h

 
C

la
rk

 H
en

ry
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
e-

m
en

ts
W

at
er

 fo
un

ta
in

s 
(2

-3
)

 
H

ig
h 

 

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

st
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e-
m

en
t 

 
H

ig
h

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

-
er

ed
 w

ith
 fi

el
d 

am
en

ity
 

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

Re
tra

ct
ab

le
 b

as
ke

tb
al

l h
oo

ps
 

w
ith

 ti
m

er
s

 
H

ig
h 

 
C

la
rk

 H
en

ry
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
e-

m
en

ts
Ex

te
rio

r 
lig

ht
in

g 
 

H
ig

h 
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 

re
m

od
el

 fo
r 

fit
ne

ss
 

H
ig

h 
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r
Ex

te
rio

r 
lig

ht
in

g
 

H
ig

h 
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r
Fo

od
 tr

uc
k 

el
ec

tri
c 

su
pp

ly
 

 
H

ig
h

 

TB
D

Sk
at

e 
pa

rk
 

 
H

ig
h 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

de
si

re
d 

cl
os

er
 to

 J
on

es
 

Rd
., 

us
e 

TC
 

Je
st

er
 s

ka
te

 p
ar

k 
fo

r 
in

sp
ira

tio
n 

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r

Re
m

od
el

 b
at

hr
oo

m
 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

Re
st

ro
om

 (f
am

ily
)

 
M

ed
iu

m
 



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

 P
A

RK
S 

M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

1
0

8
1

0
8M

e
d

iu
m

 P
re

fe
re

n
ce

 
Th

e 
M

ed
iu

m
 P

re
fe

re
nc

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

is
 c

om
pr

is
ed

 o
f 8

 p
ro

je
ct

s/
am

en
iti

es
 to

ta
lin

g 
$3

61
,2

65
.  

Th
e 

pi
cn

ic
 s

he
lte

r, 
w

at
er

 fo
un

ta
in

 a
nd

 c
on

cr
et

e 
am

en
iti

es
 a

t C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

w
er

e 
co

m
-

bi
ne

d 
an

d 
ra

nk
ed

 a
s 

a 
pa

ck
ag

e.
   

 It
 w

as
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 s
ha

de
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
la

rg
e 

an
d 

sm
al

l d
og

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

do
g 

pa
rk

. I
f s

ha
de

 is
 in

st
al

le
d 

th
en

 a
 p

ic
ni

c 
ar

ea
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
.  

Pr
oj

ec
t

Am
en

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

os
t

Ti
er

 
N

ot
es

 

Ph
ili

pp
in

e 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
N

at
ur

e 
pl

ay
 s

tru
ct

ur
e(

s)
 $

   
   

   
80

,0
00

.0
0 

M
ed

iu
m

Bo
ul

de
rin

g 
w

al
ls

, r
op

es
 

co
ur

se

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0 
M

ed
iu

m
Bi

ke
 r

ac
k 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Pa

vi
lio

n 
(1

0x
20

)
 $

   
   

   
26

,0
00

.0
0 

M
ed

iu
m

Sh
ad

e 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s 

of
 d

og
 

pa
rk

 b
ut

 w
e 

do
n’

t n
ee

d 
bo

th
 

am
en

iti
es

 (r
ef

-
er

en
ci

ng
 p

ic
ni

c 
sh

el
te

r) 

C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pi
cn

ic
 s

he
lte

r 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 
co

nc
re

te
 &

 w
at

er
 fo

un
ta

in
 

on
 v

ol
le

yb
al

l s
id

e
 $

   
   

   
30

,4
25

.0
0 

M
ed

iu
m

 
To

 b
e 

co
ns

id
-

er
ed

 to
ge

th
er

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

on
cr

et
e 

si
de

w
al

ks
 $

   
   

   
32

,3
40

.0
0 

M
ed

iu
m

 

Fr
om

 P
os

t E
le

-
m

en
ta

ry
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

lo
t t

o 
po

ol
 

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 M
us

t b
e 

fin
an

-
ci

al
ly

 fe
as

ib
le

C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

 1
05

,5
00

.0
0 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

al
f b

ud
ge

t

Ph
ili

pp
in

e 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
O

ut
do

or
 c

la
ss

ro
om

 $
   

   
   

37
,0

00
.0

0 
M

ed
i-

um
/L

ow

W
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

fu
r-

th
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

in
pu

t



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

PA
RK

S 
M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

1
0

9
1

0
9

Lo
w

 P
re

fe
re

n
ce

Th
e 

Lo
w

 P
re

fe
re

nc
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
is

 c
om

pr
is

ed
 o

f 4
2 

pr
oj

ec
ts

/a
m

en
iti

es
 to

ta
lin

g 
$8

,5
20

,6
08

.  
Th

er
e 

w
as

 d
el

ib
er

at
io

n 
on

 a
 fe

w
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
er

ta
in

ly
 h

ad
 s

om
e 

hi
gh

 p
re

fe
re

nc
e 

m
er

it,
 

if 
fu

nd
ed

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y.
  

Th
e 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 P
as

si
ve

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

 w
er

e 
ra

nk
ed

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 in
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

at
eg

or
y 

so
, t

he
ir 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

w
er

e 
no

t d
is

cu
ss

ed
.  

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 

Pa
rk

 a
m

en
iti

es
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

nd
 fu

rth
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

pu
t w

as
 d

ee
m

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 
 It

 w
as

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
th

is
 p

ar
k 

w
as

 in
sp

ire
d 

by
 C

ar
ol

 F
ox

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

an
ot

he
r 

pa
rk

 
si

m
ila

r 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

th
at

 r
es

id
e 

cl
os

er
 to

 th
e 

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 a

nd
 th

at
 r

es
id

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
pa

rti
al

 o
n 

th
e 

id
ea

.  
 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Am
en

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

os
t

Ti
er

 
N

ot
es

 

Ph
ili

pp
in

e 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

on
cr

et
e 

si
de

w
al

ks
 $

   
   

   
24

,1
89

.0
0 

Lo
w

Ra
in

/f
lo

od
in

g 
is

 
a 

hu
ge

 c
on

si
d-

er
at

io
n 

Ph
ili

pp
in

e 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

M
us

t b
e 

fin
an

-
ci

al
ly

 fe
as

ib
le

Ph
ili

pp
in

e 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

 1
73

,8
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pa
vi

lio
n 

(3
0x

30
)

 $
   

   
   

85
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w

Fu
rth

er
 c

on
-

si
de

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
in

pu
t r

eg
ar

di
ng

 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
 is

 n
ee

de
d

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
on

cr
et

e 
si

de
w

al
ks

 $
   

   
   

10
,5

60
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ex
te

rio
r 

lig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

D
ec

om
po

se
d 

gr
an

ite
 p

la
za

 $
   

   
   

  4
,4

50
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Se
at

 w
al

ls
 $

   
   

   
  7

,4
25

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
D

e 
Lo

zi
er

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Pr

e-
fa

br
ic

at
ed

 p
la

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e

 $
   

   
 1

20
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

D
e 

Lo
zi

er
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

   
63

,5
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
D

og
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pi
cn

ic
 s

he
lte

r 
(1

0x
10

)
 $

   
   

   
32

,0
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
D

og
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
on

cr
et

e 
si

de
w

al
ks

 $
   

   
   

  1
,6

50
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
6’

 d
ec

om
po

se
d 

gr
an

ite
 lo

op
 

tra
ils

 $
   

   
   

19
,2

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

 P
A

RK
S 

M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

1
1

0
1

1
0Pr

oj
ec

t
Am

en
ity

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

C
os

t
Ti

er
 

N
ot

es
 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 

D
og

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Pr

e-
fa

br
ic

at
ed

 o
bs

ta
cl

e 
co

ur
se

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 
St

. J
oh

n 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

on
cr

et
e 

si
de

w
al

ks
 $

   
   

   
  7

,7
55

.0
0 

Lo
w

 

St
. J

oh
n 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

St
. J

oh
n 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ex
te

rio
r 

lig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

St
. J

oh
n 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

D
ec

om
po

se
d 

gr
an

ite
 p

la
za

 $
   

   
   

  1
,7

50
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

St
. J

oh
n 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Se
at

 w
al

ls
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
50

.0
0 

Lo
w

 

St
. J

oh
n 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

, b
ei

ng
 a

 n
ew

 
pa

rk
, c

an
 b

e 
ra

nk
ed

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

s 
am

en
i-

tie
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
e 

ta
bl

e.
  I

f r
an

ke
d 

in
 th

e 
up

pe
r 

tie
r, 

w
e 

ca
n 

be
gi

n 
to

 r
an

k 
its

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 $
   

2,
43

1,
04

3.
00

 
Lo

w
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
as

si
ve

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

, b
ei

ng
 a

 n
ew

 
pa

rk
, c

an
 b

e 
ra

nk
ed

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

s 
am

en
i-

tie
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
e 

ta
bl

e.
  I

f r
an

ke
d 

in
 th

e 
up

pe
r 

tie
r, 

w
e 

ca
n 

be
gi

n 
to

 r
an

k 
its

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 $
   

   
 6

30
,4

96
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Sh
ad

e 
sa

ils
 (2

)
 $

   
   

   
90

,0
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
C

ar
ol

 F
ox

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Po

ur
ed

-in
-p

la
ce

 s
ur

fa
ci

ng
 $

   
   

   
91

,0
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
 

C
ar

ol
 F

ox
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r

Bo
ul

de
rin

g 
w

al
l

 $
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r

C
on

cr
et

e 
si

de
w

al
ks

 $
   

   
   

18
,1

50
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

 2
09

,7
50

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
Lo

w
er

 b
ud

ge
t

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

C
on

cr
et

e 
si

de
w

al
ks

 $
   

   
 4

99
,5

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 
Je

rs
ey

 M
ea

do
w

 N
at

ur
e 

Tr
ai

l 
Bo

ar
dw

al
ks

 $
   

   
 8

40
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 
Je

rs
ey

 M
ea

do
w

 N
at

ur
e 

Tr
ai

l 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

br
id

ge
s

 $
   

   
   

87
,5

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

 



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

PA
RK

S 
M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

1
1

1
1

1
1

Pr
oj

ec
t

Am
en

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

os
t

Ti
er

 
N

ot
es

 
Je

rs
ey

 M
ea

do
w

 N
at

ur
e 

Tr
ai

l 
N

at
ur

e 
pl

ay
 s

tru
ct

ur
e(

s)
 $

   
   

   
80

,0
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

Si
gn

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
 

 $
   

   
 1

50
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
Lo

w
er

 b
ud

ge
t

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

 4
32

,0
00

.0
0 

Lo
w

M
ed

iu
m

, i
f a

lte
r-

na
tiv

el
y 

fu
nd

ed
 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

C
re

at
ed

 w
et

la
nd

s
 $

   
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
 

Lo
w

 

M
ed

iu
m

, i
f a

lte
r-

na
tiv

el
y 

fu
nd

ed
 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 H
ik

e 
an

d 
Bi

ke
 T

ra
il

D
og

 P
ar

k 
to

 b
ay

ou
 n

ea
r 

Ba
lli

ng
er

 P
ar

k
 $

   
   

   
79

,7
64

.0
0 

Lo
w

 

D
el

et
e 

if 
br

id
ge

 
is

 b
ui

lt 
at

 W
el

-
w

yn
 P

ar
k

Pr
op

os
ed

 H
ik

e 
an

d 
Bi

ke
 T

ra
il

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

 T
o 

Je
rs

ey
 M

ea
do

w
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l 

 $
   

   
 1

83
,3

10
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 H
ik

e 
an

d 
Bi

ke
 T

ra
il

Ri
o 

G
ra

nd
e 

To
 V

ill
ag

e 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

 1
56

,5
38

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 H
ik

e 
an

d 
Bi

ke
 T

ra
il

U
til

ity
 e

as
em

en
t f

ro
m

 J
er

se
y 

M
ea

do
w

 N
at

ur
e 

Tr
ai

l t
o 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

ay
ou

 T
ra

il
 $

   
   

 2
40

,0
28

.0
0 

Lo
w

 
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 H
ik

e 
an

d 
Bi

ke
 T

ra
il

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
br

id
ge

 a
cr

os
s 

ba
yo

u 
ne

ar
 B

al
lin

ge
r 

Pa
rk

 $
   

   
 3

15
,0

00
.0

0 
Lo

w
 

M
ov

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 

W
el

w
yn

 P
ar

k

A
m

e
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

w
e
re

 n
o
t 

ra
n

k
e
d

 
Th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
am

en
iti

es
 th

at
 e

nc
om

pa
ss

ed
 th

e 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 C

ol
on

y 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pa

ss
iv

e 
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
Pa

rk
 n

ea
r 

Se
na

te
 A

ve
. o

n 
th

e 
no

rth
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ba

yo
u 

w
er

e 
no

t r
an

ke
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

lis
te

d 
be

lo
w.

  T
he

 e
st

im
at

ed
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 a

m
en

iti
es

 to
ta

ls
 $

1,
62

8,
74

0.

Pr
oj

ec
t

Am
en

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

os
t

Ti
er

 
N

ot
es

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Pa
rk

in
g

 $
   

   
   

95
,5

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Re
st

ro
om

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Pa
vi

lio
n 

(3
0x

30
)

 $
   

   
   

85
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Pa
vi

lio
n 

(2
0x

20
)

 $
   

   
   

32
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Ex
te

rio
r 

lig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
   

  9
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

D
ec

om
po

se
d 

gr
an

ite
 p

la
za

 $
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

C
on

cr
et

e 
tra

ils
 $

   
   

 1
74

,2
40

.0
0 



JE
RS

EY
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

 P
A

RK
S 

M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

1
1

2
1

1
2Pr

oj
ec

t
Am

en
ity

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

C
os

t
Ti

er
 

N
ot

es
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

W
at

er
 fo

un
ta

in
s 

 $
   

   
   

14
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

W
ay

fin
di

ng
 &

 s
ig

na
ge

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
br

id
ge

 $
   

   
 1

50
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Pr
e-

fa
br

ic
at

ed
 p

la
yg

ro
un

d
 $

   
   

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

O
pe

n 
fie

ld
s

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

W
or

ko
ut

 s
ta

tio
ns

 $
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Te
nn

is
/p

ic
kl

e 
ba

ll 
co

ur
t

 $
   

   
   

78
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
co

ur
t

 $
   

   
 1

20
,0

00
.0

0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
le

as
an

t C
ol

on
y 

Pa
rk

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

 1
34

,0
00

.0
0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
as

si
ve

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

Pa
rk

in
g

 $
   

   
   

24
,0

00
.0

0 
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

as
si

ve
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
Pa

rk
C

on
cr

et
e 

si
de

w
al

ks
 $

   
   

 2
31

,0
00

.0
0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
as

si
ve

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

Si
te

 fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s 

(li
tte

r 
bi

ns
, 

be
nc

he
s,

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
 e

tc
.)

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0 
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

as
si

ve
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
Pa

rk
Ex

te
rio

r 
lig

ht
in

g
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

.0
0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
as

si
ve

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

W
at

er
 fo

un
ta

in
s 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
.0

0 
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

as
si

ve
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
Pa

rk
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
w

oo
de

n 
br

id
ge

s
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

as
si

ve
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
Pa

rk
W

ay
fin

di
ng

 &
 s

ig
na

ge
 $

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
as

si
ve

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
(m

ul
ch

, i
rr

ig
a-

tio
n,

 p
la

nt
in

g 
be

ds
, n

ew
 

tre
es

 e
tc

.)
 $

   
   

   
56

,0
00

.0
0 



B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

8
/2

/2
0
2
3
 1

0
:4

2
:4

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 8

1
 o

f 
1
1
0

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
u

m
b

e
r

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

Y
TD

 A
ct

iv
it

y
Th

ro
u

gh
 A

u
g

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

P
ar

e
n

t 
B

u
d

ge
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 1
B

u
d

ge
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 1
to

 P
ar

e
n

t
B

u
d

ge
t

%

In
cr

e
as

e
 /

(D
e

cr
e

as
e

)

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

 -
 9

1

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS

4
0

5
.0

0
8

1
8

,0
0

0
.8

8
2

5
9

,9
2

2
.6

5
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
.0

0
%

E 
1

2
7

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

1
2

2
3

,5
6

0
.0

0
3

0
,3

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
W

A
LL

 S
TR

EE
T 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

1
3

1
,2

8
7

,9
5

0
.3

5
6

3
,7

5
1

.7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

FY
 1

7
 -

H
O

M
E 

EL
EV

 G
R

A
N

T 
A

D
M

 S
ER

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

1
4

0
.0

0
3

,4
1

5
.0

0
1

8
,4

6
0

.0
0

4
,9

2
7

,7
7

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

3
,1

7
0

.0
0

-1
1

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

-2
.2

9
%

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S 
FY

 2
0

 G
R

A
N

T
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
1

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 F
Y 

2
1

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

%
R

EH
A

B
/R

EP
A

IR
 S

TO
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
ES

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

3
2

1
0

6
.9

2
4

4
,2

9
5

.1
4

1
2

,3
1

6
.5

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

FI
R

E 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

3
7

4
,2

6
9

.4
7

7
7

,0
6

3
.0

4
2

1
,3

2
9

.7
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
P

O
LI

C
E 

G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

3
8

0
.0

0
9

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

EX
H

A
U

ST
 S

YS
TE

M
 F

O
R

 A
P

P
A

R
A

TU
S 

B
A

YS
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
3

9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

4
,5

2
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
4

,5
4

8
.0

0
-2

4
4

,5
4

8
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
FI

R
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

R
O

O
F 

&
 G

U
TT

ER
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
4

8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,3
2

7
.4

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-6

3
.3

3
%

C
A

R
O

L 
FO

X
 P

A
R

K
 S

A
N

D
B

O
X

 R
EN

O
V

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

5
6

B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

Sa
n

d
b

o
x 

Sh
ad

e
Sh

ad
e 

St
ru

ct
u

re
 o

ve
r 

C
ar

o
l F

o
x 

Sa
n

d
b

o
x

5
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
O

O
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

R
EM

O
D

EL
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
6

4

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
LA

YG
R

O
U

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E 
C

A
R

O
L 

FO
X

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

C
LA

R
K

 H
EN

R
Y 

B
A

SE
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
6

7

B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

Ye
ar

 1
P

M
P

 C
la

rk
 H

en
ry

 B
as

eb
al

l F
ie

ld
 a

n
d

 o
p

en
 f

ie
ld

 y
ea

r 
1

8
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
O

O
L 

D
EC

K
IN

G
 R

EF
U

R
B

IS
H

/T
EX

TU
R

E
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

7
,9

1
2

.9
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
P

O
LI

C
E 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EM

O
D

EL
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
9

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

FI
R

E 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 R
EM

O
D

EL
1

0
-9

1
-7

0
9

5

B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

em
o

d
el

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

s
1

. U
p

st
ai

rs
 R

es
tr

o
o

m
 R

em
o

d
el

,$
2

3
0

,0
0

0
2

.U
p

st
ai

rs
 A

/C
 D

u
ct

 W
o

rk
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t,

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
3

. F
en

ci
n

g 
ar

o
u

n
d

 F
ir

e 
an

d
 P

o
lic

e 
St

at
io

n
s

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

R
O

O
F 

R
EP

A
IR

S 
A

T 
C

IV
IC

 C
EN

TE
R

1
0

-9
1

-7
0

9
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

N
EW

 C
IT

Y 
H

A
LL

 -
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
0

3

3
4

,0
3

1
.2

3
5

0
,7

6
8

.5
7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

0
5

1
3

,3
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
A

R
K

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
0

7

3
3

9
,6

2
0

.8
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
1

7

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

B
A

Y 
D

O
O

R
 R

EP
A

IR
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
1

8

4
9

,8
1

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

2
9

0
 E

X
P

A
N

SI
O

N
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
2

0



B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

8
/2

/2
0
2
3
 1

0
:4

2
:4

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 8

2
 o

f 
1
1
0

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
u

m
b

e
r

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

Y
TD

 A
ct

iv
it

y
Th

ro
u

gh
 A

u
g

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

P
ar

e
n

t 
B

u
d

ge
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 1
B

u
d

ge
t

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 1
to

 P
ar

e
n

t
B

u
d

ge
t

%

In
cr

e
as

e
 /

(D
e

cr
e

as
e

)

7
7

2
.3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

B
ri

d
ge

 D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

2
1

1
2

,2
4

2
.2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

N
EW

 C
IT

Y 
H

A
LL

 E
N

G
 &

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
2

5

7
,4

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
N

EW
 T

A
YL

O
R

 B
LD

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
2

7

5
1

,2
5

3
.9

4
2

5
,7

3
7

.4
1

2
9

,4
9

5
.9

2
9

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

.0
0

%
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
3

0

B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

A
cc

es
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 b
as

e 
fu

n
d

in
g.

$
4

6
,0

0
0

 s
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l f
o

r 
A

cc
es

s 
C

o
n

tr
o

l u
p

gr
ad

e 
to

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s

0
.0

0
7

6
,1

4
4

.0
9

5
3

2
,2

5
0

.4
4

8
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
.9

2
%

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 C
O

N
V

EN
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

3
1

1
0

5
,6

2
7

.0
0

7
9

,6
4

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,3
8

0
.0

0
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

ST
R

EE
T 

P
A

N
EL

S 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

(2
)

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

3
4

2
3

0
,8

7
9

.6
4

4
0

6
,8

7
2

.2
8

5
5

,2
3

3
.5

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

EN
TR

A
N

C
E

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

3
6

0
.0

0
2

3
0

,7
2

8
.6

1
1

0
0

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

%
SI

D
EW

A
LK

 R
EP

L 
&

 A
D

D
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
3

7

B
u

d
ge

t 
N

o
te

s

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
d

e
Su

b
je

ct
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

Si
d

ew
al

k 
R

ep
la

ce
A

n
im

al
 H

o
sp

it
al

, j
o

n
es

 r
o

ad
, r

es
id

en
ti

al
 li

st

0
.0

0
7

1
9

,3
1

1
.1

6
2

,8
3

7
,0

9
6

.5
4

0
.0

0
3

,3
9

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

-3
,3

9
3

,8
4

2
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
SE

A
TT

LE
 S

T 
(S

EN
A

TE
 W

 T
O

 D
EA

D
 E

N
D

)
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
3

8

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

3
4

.3
2

1
0

1
,6

8
4

.4
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
FY

 2
3

 S
TR

EE
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

3
9

0
.0

0
1

7
,0

5
6

.7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
O

O
L 

H
O

U
SE

 R
ES

TR
O

O
M

S 
FI

X
T

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
M

P
 D

O
G

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

4
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
M

P
 J

ER
SE

Y 
M

EA
D

O
W

 N
A

TU
R

E 
TR

A
IL

 &
 F

O
U

N
TA

IN
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
4

3

0
.0

0
4

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

R
O

C
K

 W
A

LL
 P

O
O

L 
A

M
M

EN
IT

Y
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
4

4

0
.0

0
1

6
5

,9
9

7
.4

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
P

M
P

 C
A

R
O

L 
FO

X
 R

ES
TR

O
O

M
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
4

5

0
.0

0
4

0
,7

5
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

LE
D

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 A
T 

P
O

LI
C

E 
D

EP
T 

B
LD

G
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
4

6

0
.0

0
5

5
,9

3
1

.8
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
R

O
P

 R
O

O
M

 R
EM

O
D

EL
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E 

W
A

SH
ER

/D
R

YE
R

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

4
7

0
.0

0
2

8
9

,4
6

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
D

EC
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TS
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
4

8

0
.0

0
2

9
,9

2
0

.4
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

N
EW

 T
EE

 S
IG

N
S 

&
 M

A
R

K
ER

S
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
4

9

0
.0

0
5

9
,3

5
0

.0
0

7
6

,5
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

D
R

IV
IN

G
 R

A
N

G
E 

N
ET

S
1

0
-9

1
-7

1
5

0

2
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E 

FE
N

C
E

1
0

-9
1

-7
1

5
1

To
ta

l C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
:

-3
.1

0
%

1
5

,7
3

3
,7

7
0

.0
0

1
6

,2
3

6
,5

6
0

.0
0

-5
0

2
,7

9
0

.0
0

4
,9

6
4

,6
8

9
.2

5
3

,5
6

6
,2

3
4

.7
3

2
,4

1
6

,1
2

7
.9

2

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
7

 -
 IN

TE
R

FU
N

D
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 T

O
 T

IR
Z 

2
1

0
-9

1
-9

7
6

5

To
ta

l C
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
7

 -
 IN

TE
R

FU
N

D
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y
:

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

To
ta

l D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

 -
 9

1
:

1
5

,7
3

3
,7

7
0

.0
0

4
,9

6
4

,6
8

9
.2

5
1

6
,2

3
6

,5
6

0
.0

0
-5

0
2

,7
9

0
.0

0
-3

.1
0

%
3

,5
6

6
,2

3
4

.7
3

2
,4

1
6

,1
2

7
.9

2

To
ta

l F
u

n
d

: 
1

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 F
U

N
D

:
-1

,6
6

9
,7

3
6

.0
0

-3
,2

4
5

,5
2

4
.7

4
-9

,6
7

2
,9

4
3

.5
5

8
,0

0
3

,2
0

7
.5

5
-8

2
.7

4
%

-9
1

9
,0

4
6

.2
8

-1
,5

0
0

,3
3

1
.8

1




